From: NI Enquiries

To: Hinckley SRFI

Cc: NI Enquiries

Subject: FW: TR050007 — Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange
Date: 16 December 2024 10:07:56

From: Sandra McQuee ||| G

Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2024 11:24 AM
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: TRO50007 — Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange

Just hope and pray it never happens!! Just my opinion, I live right near the area so no thanx.

"NI Mail Distribution" ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk — 13 December 2024 14:40

Application by Tritax Symmetry (Hinckley) Limited (“the
Applicant”) Seeking Development Consent for the Proposed
Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange Project (“the
Proposed Development”)

Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

Interested Party Reference number: 20037523

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all correspondence with the
Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Secretary of State (SoS) that has been published on
the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter invites comments from any Interested Parties in relation to additional information
from the Applicant dated 10 December 2024, in response to the Secretary of State’s ‘minded to
refuse’ letter. The deadline for receipt of comments is Thursday 30 January 2025.
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR050007-002545

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project webpage of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR050007
Yours faithfully

Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: HinckleySRFI@planningin torat

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formally known as Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
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